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" Gary, Aaron

From: Fiocchi, Tim

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 12:11 PM

To: Gary, Aaron; Woebke, Matt

Subject: RE: LRB-1107, hay and straw overheight loads

Please do - thanks!

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 12:10 PM

To: Woebke, Matt

Cc: Fiocchi, Tim

Subject: RE: LRB-1107, hay and straw overheight loads

Thanks for the advance authorization, Matt.
Tim, do you want me to enter this request for Rep. Petrowski? Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)

aaron.gary@legis. state.wi.us

From: Woebke, Matt

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 12:03 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Cc: Fiocchi, Tim

Subject: LRB-1107, hay and straw overheight loads
Hi Aaron,

I'm just following up on the voicemail | left for you regarding providing LRB-1107 to Representative Petrowski’s office.
Rep. Petrowski will be offering this legislation in the Assembly.

Thanks,

Matt Woebke

Office of Sen. Sheila Harsdorf
608-266-7745
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AN ACT to apénd 348.25 (3), 348.25 (4) (intro.), 348.27 (1) and 348.28 (1); and
to create 348.27 (16) of the statutes; relating to: annual or consecutive month

permits for vehicles transporting overheight loads of hay or straw.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, with limited exceptions, no person may operate upon a
highway any vehicle or combination of vehicles that exceeds certain statutory size
or weight limits unless the person obtains a permit issued by the Department of
Transportation (DOT) or a local authority, as applicable. With exceptions, a permit
may not be issued for transporting oversize loads if the load can be reasonably
divided or reduced to comply with statutory limits. The generally applicable height
limit on highways is 13.5 feet.

This bill allows DOT to issue annual or consecutive month permits for vehicles
or vehicle combinations transporting loads of hay or straw that exceed the statutory
height limitation of 13.5 feet. Every such permit issued by DOT must designate the
route to be used. If the route involves highways that are not state trunk highways,
the permit application must be accompanied by a written statement of route
approval by the officer in charge of maintenance of the local highway. DOT may issue
these permits regardless of whether the load being transported is divisible.
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For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 348.25 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

348.25 (3) The department shall prescribe forms for applications for all single
trip permits the granting of which is authorized by s. 348.26 and for those annual,
consecutive month or multiple trip permits the granting of which is authorized by
s. 348.27 (2) and (4) to {35) (16). The department may impose such reasonable
conditions prerequisite to the granting of any permit authorized by s. 348.26 or
348.27 and adopt such reasonable rules for the operation of a permittee thereunder
as it deems necessary for the safety of travel and protection of the highways. The
department may limit use of the highways under any permit issued to specified hours
of the day or days of the week. Local officials granting permits may impose such
additional reasonable conditions as they deem necessary in view of local conditions.

SECTION 2. 348.25 (4) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

348.25 (4) (intro.) Except as provided under s. 348.26 (5), (6), or (7) or 348.27
(3m), (4m), (9), (9m), (9r), (9t), (10), (12), (13), e£ (15), or (16), permits shall be issued
only for the transporting of a single article or vehicle which exceeds statutory size,
weight or load limitations and which cannot reasonably be divided or reduced to
comply with statutory size, weight or load limitations, except that:

SEcTION 3. 348.27 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

348.27 (1) ArppLicATIONS. All applications for annual, consecutive month or
multiple trip permits for the movement of oversize or overweight vehicles or loads

shall be made to the officer or agency designated by this section as having authority
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to issue the particular permit desired for use of the particular highway in question.
All applications under subs. (2) and (4) to {45} (16) shall be made upon forms
prescribed by the department.

SECTION 4. 348.27 (16) of the statutes is created to read:

348.27 (16) TRANSPORTATION OF HAY OR STRAW. (a) The department may issue
annual or consecutive month permits for the transportation of loads of hay or straw
on a vehicle or combination of vehicles that exceeds the height limitations under s.
348.06. Every permit issued under this subsection shall designate the route to be
used by the permittee.

(b) If the roads desired to be used by an applicant for a permit under this
subsection involve highways other than those within the state trunk highway
system, the application shall be accompanied by a written statement of route
approval by the officer in charge of maintenance of the other highway.

SECTION 5. 348.28 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

348.28 (1) Permits issued under ss. 348.25, 348.26 and 348.27 (1) to (10), (12)
to (13), and (15),_and (16) shall be carried on the vehicle during operations so
permitted.

SECTION 6. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 3rd month beginning after
publication.

(END)
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From: Fiocchi, Tim
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Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-2141/1 Topic: Permits for transporting overheight loads of hay or straw

Please Jacket LRB 11-2141/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




